Colette Shwetz

e e — =
From: Shannon Winter
Sent: February 17, 2022 4:26 PM
To: Colette Shwetz; Lauren Differ; April Chapman
Cc: Natasha Salatino-Mach; Cameron Cassidy
Subject: Re: Shannon pay cheque

CIBC

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Colette Shwetz <cshwetz@nanlegal.on.ca>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 3:25:44 PM

To: Lauren Differ <ldiffer@nanlegal.on.ca>; Shannon Winter <swinter@nanlegal.on.ca>; April Chapman
<achapman@nanlegal.on.ca>

Cc: Natasha Salatino-Mach <nsalatino-mach@nanlegal.on.ca>; Cameron Cassidy <ccassidy@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: RE: Shannon pay cheque

Which bank?
Thanks,

Colette Shwetz
HR Manager
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
1805 Arthur St. E,

Thunder Bay, ON

P7E SE6

Phone: 1-807-622-1413 Ext 7714

Cell: 807-633-8158

Email: cshwetz(@nanlegal.on.ca

Confidentiality/Privacy Statement:

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information
and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this
e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your
system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Lauren Differ <Idiffer@nanlegal.on.ca>

Sent: February 17, 2022 4:24 PM

To: Shannon Winter <swinter@nanlegal.on.ca>; April Chapman <achapman@nanlegal.on.ca>

Cc: Natasha Salatino-Mach <nsalatino-mach@nanlegal.on.ca>; Colette Shwetz <cshwetz@nanlegal.on.ca>; Cameron
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Cassidy <ccassidy@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: RE: Shannon pay cheque

Thanks Shannon,

| have looped in Colette and Cameron from HR. Perhaps they can advise when that will get to you now that you have
that banking info.

Lauren

From: Shannon Winter <swinter@nanlegal.on.ca>

Sent: February 17, 2022 4:17 PM

To: Lauren Differ <Idiffer@nanlegal.on.ca>; April Chapman <achapman@nanlegal.on.ca>
Cc: Natasha Salatino-Mach <nsalatino-mach@nanlegal.on.ca>

Subject: Re: Shannon pay cheque

Hello, sorry for the late response. Wijifansit number is 00387

avIjiEEEoUnt nUmber is 5633 486
iistitution # is 010
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From: Shannon Winter <swinter@nanlegal.on.ca>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 3:09:19 PM

To: Lauren Differ <|differ@nanlegal.on.ca>; April Chapman <achapman@nanlegal.on.ca>
Cc: Natasha Salatino-Mach <nsalatino-mach@nanlegal.on.ca>

Subject: Re: Shannon pay cheque

| just sent a message on fb.
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From: Lauren Differ <|differ@nanlegal.on.ca>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 2:53:09 PM

To: April Chapman <achapman@nanlegal.on.ca>

Cc: Natasha Salatino-Mach <nsalatino-mach@nanlegal.on.ca>; Shannon Winter <swinter@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: RE: Shannon pay cheque

Also — would either of you like a ribbon skirt? We are doing an order.

If so, we need measurements (waist and length), as well as preferred colours, and any other design preferences (l.e.
many folks have been requesting that we incorporate clan/animals or something else important to them).

Thanks,

Lauren

From: April Chapman <achapman@nanlegal.on.ca>

Sent: February 17, 2022 3:50 PM

To: Lauren Differ <ldiffer@nanlegal.on.ca>

Cc: Natasha Salatino-Mach <nsalatino-mach@nanlegal.on.ca>; Shannon Winter <swinter@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: Re: Shannon pay cheque




for sure I'll let her know,

| also CC's her to this email as well.
Get OQutlook for i0OS

From: Lauren Differ <|differ@nanlegal.on.ca>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 2:46:24 PM

To: April Chapman <achapman@nanlegal.on.ca>

Cc: Natasha Salatino-Mach <nsalatino-mach@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: Shannon pay cheque

Hi April,

I am hoping you might be able to help me get in touch with Shannon. | haven’t had any luck reaching her over Facebook.
Her paycheque is here in Thunder Bay and we are wondering what she wants us to do with it. We can either send it up
by plane and she can deposit it there (which | hear can come with a large fee) or we can wait the 10 days for her
account to be set up and deposit on her behalf so she avoids that fee (but she might need the funds earlier than that).

Thanks,

Lauren
807-629-9576



